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Church News.

In Canada.

Mrwvinee Presbyterian  church, Dunn.
ville, was opened on the 27th.

Rev. Rumer Kaowresintends preaching
the anniversary scrmony of s old charge
at Clayton, un Sublath, February 3cd.

‘Tie united choirs of the Ailaa Crug and
Curhislo P'reabyterian churches spent o very
enjoyable time at the maunse recently.

Ty Rev J A Mustard, B.A., has been
called by the cougregation of Botany and
Keut Brdge, Presbytery of Chatham,

Tus. Preshytery of Lindsay meets in regu-
Jar scasion, at Suuderland, on Tuesday, Feb.
18th, at 10.20a.m.  The W. F, M. S, also
meets same place and date,

‘Tnue. annual mecting of Enox churchs
Kineardine, was held on the 17th. The
1eports of the sesuion and comunttees showed
that £1,155 was raned last year for all pur.
poses,

Tiug annual meeting of the Presbyterian
chiurch, Princcton, was held on Thursday,
Janusry 17th, and passed off very satisfac.
torily. Mr. Jamcs Oliver was elected man.
ager.

‘I'uz Sacrament of the Lord's Supper was
dispensed in Chalmers’ chureh, Ewbiro, Sab-
Lath moraing, 13th.  The annual congro-
sational meeting was held on  onday
evening,

Di. Cocntkase: has received §150 from St.
Audrew’s and St. Andrew’s Brookside Mis.
sion Band, Perth, bLeing their annual grant
in aid of the support of a wmissionary in the
North-Weat,

M. A. Caxrueur, for cight years super-
intendent of Kuox church Sabbath school,
hancardine, was presented with a revolving
bookcase reading desk, and a complimen.
tary address,

Ty hospital sectivn of the Youang Wo.
men’s Guild of St. Andrew’s church, Ringa.
ton, accompanied by the pastor, visited the
Geueral Hospitalon Friday,January 15th, for
the circulation of aisty three Bibles through
out tho building.

Tut. congregation of St James Presbyte-
rian church, Loudon, of which Rev. M. I'.
Talling, B.A., 13 justor, nuaniinously desired
him te withdraw has remgnatin. The rev.
gentleman on scvount of thisaud the stroug
freling expressal at Iiosbytery pezrmitied 3t
to be tabled untal the neat wmcetang of I'res-
Lytery.

Rrza Zuxislary of the W, F. M. in Dr.
Canuchael’s cougregation. Ring, held their
annual meeting on the evening of Wednesday
the 23ndinat.  Rev. Mr McKay thesceretary
of the Foreign Mission. and Mr West from
Knax Cailege were present, and both gave ex
eellent addressee  The Auxiliary has been
anly & year aud a half organizad  Last year
they raied aver forty dollara for the general
sociely beaides sending a hox of clothing
valued at thirty three Jdollars to the North
West 1 Sepitember

Tut. anwiversary  services of  Nowth
Luther congregation were conducted this
year by Rev, G, Munro, M.A., paster
of Gathrie church, Harnston. The ser.
vites wese largely attended and  greatly
appreciated. The annual tea mectng, on
Monday csemng foliowing, was cnjoyed
by alll  Excellent addresses were given
by the Reva Memsra. Manro, of Har-
nston. Mornzon, of t.alanville; Honey, of
Coun (Mecthodint), and Mr. Melcish (cvan.
gelisty, zod by 3lewsta, Jas. MceMallen, M.P.,
Halsted, and Hampton, Mouant Foreal. The
home choir, under the alble leademhip of
Mr. Stendy., cntertained the audience with
soul-inspiring music.  The pator, Rev, H.
McKellar, preaided. The childien’s social,
on Tacuday crening, was also largely 2.
tended, and a very enjoyalie evening spent.
The <hoir again wax nt, and sang
eautiful pieces for the children. The pastor
was amsisted by aseveral laymnen, whe gave
raal good pointed addresses, with which all
were delighital  Colleclions on Sablath,

-~

with proceeds of tea mceting and social,
amounted to al.ut $100. The ucw church is
entirely free of debt now.

Annual Meetings.
$T. ANDREW'S, TORONTO

Tho anuual reports ahow a membership of
594 and during the past year 6 pew members
wero added to tho roll.  ‘The ordinary revenue
at tho disposal of the managers during the
yoar was $8,080.19, mnade up ax folron's:
Sabliath collections, open, §1,634.39; envel-
opes, §2,026.18 ; pew rents, 3,500 ; suspenso
account, 827,71, Total$£3,000.19. Thoordi.
nary expenditure was $10,49:.61, the items
beiwg salaries and atipend, §6,037 ; interest
on church and institute, 31,658 ; interest on
St. Mark's, $1,327, less refund by session of
£423 30; cnoir service prior to Apnl, $157.50 ;
1nsuranco, $62 ; Sabbath school, 3200 ; general
expenses, §1,410.18. The principal changes
mn the church's revenues during the year
were that the pew cents fell off §16.31 and
tho open.collections $131, while the envelopo
vollection increased §344. Tho deficit on the
year's onlinary operations was$2,402.

‘The capital expenditures were in repayment
of debt ou organ, $2,500, aud for placing a
uew storey and inansard roof on manse,
$2,6501.  From this fzlls to be deducted sub-
scriptions of §2,341 towanl the reduction of
the debt. The liabilities of the church at
the present time are :—

Mortgage on St. Andrew’s ... .. ..§19,000
Mortgago on St. Mark's............ 15,400
Mortgage on lustitnte ... .. .. . 7,500

Orverdraftat Bank....—..ciieiaaaes 4,308

Totaleeeereienaeecnnnnnns .-.$46,208

This iv an increase of $1,505 over last
year. Of coursc the assets of the congrega-
tion are vastly in cxcess of this. The prop-
erty coutrolled by the church is worth all
the way trom $120,000 to $150,000.

Regret was expressed at tho death during
the year of Mr. W. A, Shepani, ous of the
mansgers.  Mr. I M. Jones was clected his
SUCC2SSOr.

The reports of the lustitute and of the
Women's Association were submniited, the
latter being read by Mr. Cassely, atd made »
vers sympathetic referenes to the death of
the President, Mrs. Mixionnell.  The reports
of the Home and For: gn Missions auxiliasics
showed a slight doctease in subscriptions,
The Silverwater Mixsion in Manitols is sus.
tained by the Home Mission Auxiliary.

The Iustitute Sabbath school hasan attend.
ance of 158 as against 143 last year. A signi-
ficant atateinent was that **our scholars do
not go out of town in the hot weather.”
The schiolars are the children of poor {olk,
and among the week-day classes tho atadies
are music, English composition and litersture.
Tho classes visit the Sick Children’s Hospital
week by week.  Capl, McGillivray reports an
average attendance of 70 at the night school
and grmassium, where 22 teachers, who
labor for tove, help 20 make good citizeus of
them. The contributions to the various mis.
sions and to the Augmentation fand were
slightly increased, the general missionary
offeniag being $2,035, or $200 more than last
}F'-at and the Augmentation collection §1,093,

he various charch societics alse contnbuted
to the mismion funds,

ST, JANEY SQUARE, TULONTO,

There wax a large attendance at the
annual weeting of the St. James' Square
Preshyterian church.  Mr. A A, Allan,
chairman of the boand of maaagers, pec-
xided. The managers, in their report for
18SM, commented opon the unity aad har.
mony which prevailed in the congregation.
They beliered this to be duc to the ﬁﬁ?n of
the vacancy in the pastorate by the indue.
tion of Rev. Mr. Jdondan,  The ordinary
revenne of the conpregation for 1891 was
over that of 1893, bat the expenditore in
the paat ycar was 30 much more than in
1503 that the treasarer, dospite the fact
that he had a bhalance on hand of §323at
the beginaieg of the year, reported that the
congregation was indebled to him to the
cxtent of S16261. The weckly offeringa,
open collections, quarterly and other con.
tributions for 1591 amocnted to $7,267.54,

and in 1593 0 £6,577.65. In order that the
year 1895 may closo without a deficit it will
be necessury that the revenue minount to
§7,800, or $150 per woek. During tho past
year over 400 was spent in rcpairs and
improvements to the choir gallery, pulpit
and infant class room. It was announced
that St. John's congregation, which had
been supported by the congiegation of St.
Jawmes' Square for some time, 18 how in a
position that no further finaucial aid is re.
quired, nvd that that congregation had
appointed trustees to receive a transfer of
the church propecty. St. John's church has
not only attained to tho position of being
self-sustaining, but has been in w position
to liberally contributo to the schemes of the
church. A letter was read from St. John's
congregation, assuring St, Jams , Square of
their gratitude for the past assmistance ren.
dered to that church. A resolution was
then passed authorizing the trusiees to
vransfer the desd of trust to St. John's
congregation.  Mr. Joseph Henderson re.
ported that the amount contributed for
miasion and other purposes during the year
was $7,159.82. The total amount collected
for St. James' Sqquara church during the year
for church, mission and charitatile purposes
was §14,427.26. The superintendent of the
Sabbath school urged upon the congregation
that thoy take more interest in the school.
Many of the members did not send their
children to the achool, and he thought they
should do s0. llecalso pointed out that it
would be wise for members of the congrega-
tion to visit the Sabbath scliool occasionally.
At present, ho said, the library of the school
was not in a good condition, and he suggested
that instcad of having their annualouting
this year, the money bo expended in fitting
itup. The following compose the Loard of
management for 1895 :—Johin Paton, James

Burke, H. W. Nelson, Alex. Nairn, W. D._

Melntosh, R. Darling, . C. Stecle, A. A.
Allan, T. R. Baio, R. Currie, R. A. Grant,
R. M. Gray, John \Vatson and Thomas
Woodbridge. R. R. Cathron and James
Wate were reappointed auditors.

WEST CHULCH, TORONTO.

The snnual mecting of West Presbyterian
church was hrgg:ly attended, and the pro-
ceedings of such a character as to show the
harmony aud cathusiasm of the incmbers
and managers in carrying on the wotrk of &
large congregation. The reports submitted
wero extremely satisfactory, proving the
cfficacy of persistent and hopeful effort even
in hard times. Tho report on membership
showed that 103 joined the church Jduring
tho past year; 7 were removed by death, 32
by certificate, and 19 for places beyond the
Lonnds of the congregating, leaving & net
gaio of 45 for the year, The total member-
shipin $20. The finances arcin a satisfactory
condition, aithough, owing to extraordinary
causcs, such az repairs, ctc., tae rescnuc
was about $200 less than the expeaditure.
The amount reporied is a cubstantial sum,
xnd representa the giving power of the
congregation very fairly, being by direct cun-
tribntion. The total income thas derived
amounted to $6,61241, and of this sum
$1,565.54 has been allocated to misvionary
purposes.  Good rcports were received from
the varions church agencies. The Sablath
achool iz in a floarishing condition; tho
Hackney street Band of Hope is prosperous s
the mission work, aggresavely carried on
in a bLuilding owned by the congregation on
Claremont strect, and conducted by ocollego
students and members of the acssion, has
been fraitfal of good resalta Thcmauaﬁcn
clected were Mesars, John Smith, A M.
Call, F. Leppard, G. K. McKee, Geo. Ever-
s, A. E. Whintan, W. R. "earce. and J.
Moody. Trustees, Messts, A, R. William.
sonand G. R. McRee.

SOUTUSIDE CUUKCH, TORONTO.

The most impostant sehject discuaed at
the ananurl meeting of Soathside Prestiyterian
ctarch was the call which has been extended
toRer. James G. Potter. the encrpgelic and
hard-working jastor of the congregation, by
a church ia Pictou, Nova Scotia.  Ar. Pot-
ter bas beea ia chatpe of the charch forabout




